TIMCO

ENGINEERING .Inc.

March 18, 2022

Federal Communications Commission

Authorization and Evaluation Division

7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia, MD 21046

USA

Re: Navico Inc.’s FCC ID: RAYHALO3000

Gentlemen,

This equipment meets the requirements of the FCC Rules, Part 90.203(e) and (g), as applicable.
Programming of this product’s transmit frequencies can be performed ONLY by the manufacturer or by
service or maintenance personnel. The operator cannot program transmit frequencies using the

equipment’s external operation controls.

Sincerely,

Sharon Hoffman
Agent

849 NW State Road 45, Newberry, Florida 32669
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